
 Tyco Security Products 

 6 Technology Park Drive 
 Westford, MA 01886-3140 
 
 Tele: 978 577 4000 
 Fax: 978 577 4392 
 www.tycosecurityproducts.com 

 

Safer. Smarter. Tyco.™                                                   Access Control, Video, Location-Based Tracking and Intrusion. UNIFIED. 

 

To: Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Cc: Curtis-Straus LLC, TCB 
Littleton Distribution Center 
One Distribution Center Circle #1 
Littleton, MA 01460 
 
Re: Application for “Change in identification of equipment” in accordance with 47 C.F.R. § 2.933. 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
We Tyco Security Products are filing for a “Change in identification of equipment” in accordance with 2.933 of the FCC 
rules for the following previously certified equipment. 
 
Original Grant Holder: Topview Optronics Corp. 
FCC ID: RPOA100WI 
Dated on: 06/07/2013 
 
The new identification for this equipment will be FCC ID: BVCADCi600F 
 
We hereby attest that; 
The equipment with new identification is identical to the original equipment listed above and therefore original test 
results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment with new identification. 
 
This application includes, 
 - A letter of authorization from Topview Optronics Corp. 
 - Photos of the equipment  
 - New identification label 
 
 

 
Regards, 
 
Bill Owsley  /  Principal Engineer, EMC Design and Compliance  /  Tyco Retail Solutions 
Tel:  561 912 6462   
6600 Congress Avenue  /  Boca Raton, FL 33487  /  USA 
bowsley@tycoint.com  /  www.tycoretailsolutions.com 
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